

Ph. 23236351, 23232701, 23237721, 23234116

www.ugc.ac.in

No. F. 8-18/2011 (CPP-I/PU)



विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग
बहादुरशाह जफर मार्ग
नई दिल्ली-110 002
UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
BAHADURSHAH ZAFAR MARG
NEW DELHI-110 002

November, 2015

The Registrar,
Kalinga University,
Village Kotni, Near Mantralya,
Naya Raipur – 492101,
Chhattisgarh.

6 NOV 2015

Sub: - Status of Kalinga University, Chhattisgarh.

Sir,

With reference of your letter No. KU/UGC/2015/02 dated 24.10.2015 on the above subject, I am directed to inform you that Kalinga University, Raipur, Chhattisgarh has been established by an Act of State Legislature of Chhattisgarh as a Private University and is empowered to award degrees as specified under Section 22 of the UGC Act through its main campus in regular mode with the approval of Statutory Bodies/Councils, wherever its required.

Kalinga University, Raipur, Chhattisgarh is not authorized to open study centre/ off campus centre beyond the territorial jurisdiction of the state as per the judgment of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in case of Prof. Yashpal Vs. State of Chhattisgarh. The University cannot open its centre(s) even within the state as per the provision of UGC (Establishment of and Maintenance of Standards in Private Universities) Regulations, 2003 without the approval of UGC.

The UGC has not granted any approval to the University to open off campus/study centre.

Yours faithfully,

(Paramjeet)

Under Secretary (CPP-I)